Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 3 February 2020 at 10.00 am
Board Room 2 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Chohan, Kennelly, McLeish, W Mitchell Murray,
Hector Maurice and RS Patel

Long

For further information contact: Devbai Bhaniji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
2 Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for a New Premises Licence by Eclipse Pizzeria & Club 1-42
Ltd for the premises known as Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street,
Harlesden, NW10 4SY, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing
Act 2003

4  Application for a New Premises Licence by Satay House Limited for 43 - 80
the premises known as 30 Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL, pursuant to
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Date of the next meeting: Tuesday 25 February 2020

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Eclipse Pizzeria & Club Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4SY

Applicants Agent: Mota & Sons Accountancy Ltd

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

For Regulated Entertainment from: 19:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Friday, 18:00hrs to
23:30hrs Saturday and 16:00hrs to 23:30hrs Sunday
Late Night Refreshment from: 23:00hrs to 23:30 Monday to Sunday
Supply of Alcohol from: 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday
To remain open from: 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday
Background
None
Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13-14 of the application form.

Relevant Representations
Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Public Safety Officer.

Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers, the Police and the Nuisance
Control Team.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Policy 1 — Process for Applications

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant,
may be considered. Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise
where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use

Page 1



of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a
licence to be granted or continue to operate.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form & Plan

Police Representation

Licensing Representation

NCT Representation

Public Safety Representation & Withdrawal
OS Map

Tmoow>

Page 2



NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to he granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance riotes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets If necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed. form for your records.

iWe... ECLSE Pzaitun & CLUB LT e

e et s s AP PIY fOriA premises licence under
section 17 of the L;censmg Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in

accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
dlel HIGH Streer

HARLESDEMN

Post town Post code
NWto 4oy

Telephone number of premises (if any)

[

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ o, o

1 Page 3 Bremises - New 2016 with GDPR
staterment




Part 2 - Applicant details

Flease state whether you are-applying for a premises licence as

_ Please tick v Yes
a) An individual or individuals* O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an.indivigual*
i. as a limited company/limited diability partnership ¥ please complete section (B)
it. as a partnership (other than fimited liability) ] please complete section (B)
fii, as an unincorperated association or 7 please complete section (B)
iv. other {for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club []  please complete section (B)
d) a charily R please complete section (B)
&) the proprietor of an educational establishment ] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body []  pleasecomplete section (B)
g) a-person who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act  [T] please complete section {B)
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
H please complete section (B)

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health
and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Patt).Ih an
independent hospital in England

h) the chisf officer of police of a police fofce in England ahd Wales ~ | Please complete section (B)
*If you are applying as a person desctibed in (a) of (b} please confirni:
Please tick v Yes
- | am carrying on or proposing fo carry on a business which involves the use of the J
premises for licensable activities, or

- | 'am making the application pursuant to-a

o Statutory function or O

) A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

vr ] wirs [ Miss [ ms:[ ] Other title ]

(for example, Rev)

Surhame First names

Date of Birth 1 am 18 years old or over || (Please tick yes)

Nationality

Current postal
address

if different from
premises atdress

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

2 Page 4 Premizes - New 2019 with GDPR
statament




E-mall address (optional)

[Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office.online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL -APPLICANT (if applicable)

mr [ wrs [ wiss L] Ms ] Other tifle
(for example, Rev) L]

Surname First names
Date of Birth ;-I'.am.fins yeais old or over L1 (Please tick yes)
Nationality -

| Where applicable (i'f demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

Currenf postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone numbet

E-mail addréss
{optional)

(8) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name.and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please glve any registered
number. In case.of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name [ ( ip5g (122601 oL CLUB LD

Address 1A wWigy sreeT
HARLEShEM
Nw i ‘—{Sy

Registered number (where applicable)
l2toa95%

5 Page o Pronises - New 2019 with GDPR

statement




Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LimaTep Covpany

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

4 Page 6 Prernises - New 2019 with GDPR
statentent




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 of more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please glve 8 general description of the premises (please read guidance note'1)

D132 BRI TAKE AWAY BND BT (v, SANDUICHES  TUicEs SNRSKS  FRSTRICS,

CLUE AND CoNSUMpTion op ALcoHpL ON THE PREMISES

B Page 7 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statemeiit




Please tick v Yes

What licensable activities do you intend to earry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2002 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

‘Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A) ]

b) flims (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) [

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) [l

&) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) N

1) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f} or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) 4]

Provision of late night refreshment (If ticking yes, fill in box |) &)

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

P!ays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

{please read guidance note 7} | guidahce note 3), Outdoors

Day Start Finish | Both

Mon Please give further details here (pleasé read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed ' | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
' | Berformance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
8tin

6 Page 8 ‘Premises - New 2018 with GDPR
statement




B , ,
Films T will the performance of films take place indoors or Indoars-
‘Staridard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick [v] {please read
{please read quidance note 7) guidance note 3). Outdaors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon : | Plsase give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
' ‘pote 5) '
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend o use the prer'riiéesf(ir'the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, pleage list
i {please read guidance nata 6) o
- Sat
Sun
C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4}
Stanidard days-and timings
{(please fead guidance note 7)
Day ‘Start Finish
Mon ‘State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guldance
‘i | fole 5) L= b L
i TUB
.
i Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend t6 use the premises forihdoor
; sporting events at different times to those listed in the golumn on the left,
W pleass list {please read guidance nota 6}
! Frl
Sat
; Sun
7 Premises - New 2018 wilh GDPR
statement
Page 9




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indaors
indoors of outdoors or both —pleass tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance note 3). Outdoors

{please read guidangg note 7)

Day Start T Finish Both

Mon Plaase dgive further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Waed ‘ State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertalnment (please read
quidance niote &) '

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the bremises for boxIng or

| wrestling entertainment at different times fo those fisted in the column on the

left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat '

Sun

E

Live Music Wil the performance of live music take place Indoors

| Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — pleass tick v {please o
(please read guidance riote 7) | read guidance note 3) uldoors
Day Start Finish Both

Mon 11000 |23 30

Tue 19,0023 30

Please give further details here (please read guidance rote 4)

‘Wed 19 .0 | 23230 | State any seasonal vatiations for the performance of live music {please read
- guidanee nots 5)
Thur | 18100 23130
Fri .00 [23:3¢ | Non staridard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
= - erformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the

loft, please list (please read quidance note 6)

St |18ico 12330

Sun VGien 123,30

statemeni

B Premises - New 2019 #ith GDPR

Page 10




F

Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place “Indoors’

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both —please tick [+] (please Outdoors

(please read guldance note 7) | read guidance note 3) g

Day Start Finish Both

Men VGl 23130 | Please give further details hera (please read guidance hote 4)

Tue 19co [23:30

Wed 18, 00 |23, 20 | State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance .

e note B)

Thur (e AR

Fri \9.00 | 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the prethises for the playing of
fecorded music atditferent times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat 1800 |23 38

Sun ) Gtep |2303e

G

Performances of dance

Will the perfermance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick ] (please read Guldoors
(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3).
Day Start ‘Finish Both
Mo 1Q~cp| 23 30 | Please give further details here (plaase read guidance fote 4)
Tue [ 19.00 (23130
Wed 19 oo 12330 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

: guldance note B}
Thur oo 12330
Frl | 1%.c0 |23 3¢ | Nonstandard fimings. Where you infend to use the premises for the

: performance of dance af different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note &
Sal h 3“ oD 23&‘ 2’5
Sun 1Gren [23.99
9 Prenilses - Naw 2019 with GDPR

statement

Page 11




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days.and timings
{please read guidance note
7)

Day . Start Finish 'Will_ this entertainment take_ place indoors or ) _ Indoors 3

. outdoors or hoth — please tick {please read guidance :
Mon || 4.00 (£330 | note 3) Outdoors 1
Both 0

Tue (00 (2330 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)

Wed - iavep 23230 |

Thur 14 e State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simflar description to
Voo _23 . 50 that falling within {e}, {f) or fq) (please read guidance note 5)
Fri

| 8.0 |24 %)

T Sat Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the
1800 |21 )0 | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e). (f) or (q) at
I T different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sun
1Gooo | 2y

10 Premises - New 2019.wiih GDPR
statement

Page 12




‘Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshinient take Indoors Ve

place indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick [v]

"Standard days and timings
(please read guldance note 7) | (pledse read guldance note 3). Outdoors
| bay Start Finish Both
Mon 2% | 2340 | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue Lo, 23 3D
Wed 23 cw 2553 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshiment (please
1 read guidange hote 5)
Thur 23tem (2330
Fri 23:00 | 23t 3 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column oh the
lett, please fist (please read guidance hote 6)
Sat 2.3.00] L3270
sun | 2yep f23u32
J
Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of alcohol be for consumption ‘On the premises
Stﬂ"d?‘“ days and timings {Please tick box v’} (please read guldance note 8) Ot the premises
(please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Li.ap |23:30 |Statea seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
e : read quidarice note 5)
Tue 100 {2339
Wed 4‘ oo {25 3 Noh-standard timings. Where you intend tohse the premises for the supply of
' alcohol at different times to those listed In the column on the [eft; please list
lease read guidance note 6
e e [ 2830
Fl \lips | 23120
Sat oo | 2330
Sun )i.00 | 2332

44 P ag e 13 Pramicac . Koy 9044 wilth SRER




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify-on the licence as designated premises
stipervisor (Ple_a_se___s__e_:'g_-declaration._abqut the entitlement to worl in the checklist at the end of the form):

: NameA@’Lm“m .

Date of Birth........

.Address

‘Postcode

Issuing licensing authority (if known). s

K

-Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters anciliary 16 the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation {please read guldance note 5)
open fo the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon ,,_D__G‘L S0 wl‘m

T |86tge | Ooueo

Wed  1ncemp (oD Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to be open to the
| publie at differant times fo those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur OGOO {0 o0

Fr oBop [C000

Sat QoD |o.oa

Sun oo oo

17 Pramicas « ANaw 9019 with ANPR

Page 14




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General—all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} {please read guidance note 10}

To promote all four licensing objectives, we will be training all member of staff in such a
way as to understand and follow our premises lcensing requirements with a focus on
the folowing;

Do not sell alcohol to underage people;

Operate only within the hours that we are allowed to;

CCTV System operating 24/7;

Do not allow any violent or anti-social behaviour either-among the costumers or
among our team members;

Stay vigilant to prevent the use and sale of illegal driigs inside our store;

Keep any and all drunk and disorderly behaviour under contro! alt times;

Do not allow any children to come to harm at apy time;

Apply “Challenge 25” information to avoid the selling of alcohol to under-age
people;

Make sure that the front door is kept shut and locked to ensure the safety of the

shop during closing hours,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We have CCTV in operation at all times to monitor the front and back doors of the shop.

Also, the CCTV System covers the front pavement of the shop, with the aim to prevent

crime,

Qur team of staff will be trained to know how to:

Engage with ali kinds of people in order to ensure they behave and use the
premises in a respectable manner;

Follow health and safe requirements at all times;

Check ID's to prevent selling alcohol to underage people;

Observe and judge wheh a customer is drunk or intexicated to a point where
he/she shauld not be sold any more alcohol;

Observe and be alert so as to avoid the use and selling of illegal drugs at the retail

unite area.

Page 15




¢) Public Safety

To prevent crime and keep our costumers and team members safe, we must also:

- Provide well-fit areas, internally and externally with CCTV in operation all fimes;

- Display a clear notice showing the opening hours following the terms of our
ficence;

- Keep a recording system to enter and register any inspections and infoermation.
compiled to comply with-any public safety condition attached o our premise
licence. The records should be kept available for inspection when required for
authorised person;

- We sall keep the premises structure lights, heating, electrical, air condition and
sanitary accommodation and other instaltations well maintained in a safe
condition and in good werking order at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

To prevent Public Nuisance and in respect of the local neighbourhood, we shall:

- Ask costumers not to talk loudly in the street or to loiter outside our premise;

-~ Keep all lighting positioned in such a way that it will not cause any disturbances
to our neighbours;

- Display notice in a clear and legible way, asking-our customers and team
members of staff to leave our premise in-a quiet and mannerly way;

- Organise deliveries of goods at days and times where they will not disturb the
nearby residents;

- Keep hoise to a minimum when [eaving rubbish bags outside the premise after 11
pm;

~ Keep nolse to a minlmum wheh any of our team members of staff arrive earlier
of leave the premise later than the hours we are licenced to operate;

-~ Notallow the admission of customers above or after the opening hours;

- Provide waste bins for customers to use,

e} The protection of children

To prevent any children from coming to any harm in our premises we will train our team
of staff to always ask for ah acceptable proof of ID to confirm the age of the custamer
and his/her right to purchase alcohol.

We will display “Challenge 25” sign in a visible place

Our Tralning Record Book will be available at our premise all the times,

Page 16




‘M Describe the steps you Intend to take to promiote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &) (please read guidance note 10)
{
h) The prevention of crime and disorder
t 1 [

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

::::::

a) The protection of children from harm

13 Page 17

statement

Premises - New 2019 with GDPR




Checklist Please tick v’ Yes

»  I'have made or snclosed payment of the fee

= | have enclosed the plan of the premises

| have sentcopies of this application and the plan to respofisible authorities and
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor; If applicable

= Tunderstand that I must how advertise my application

»  lunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

*  [Applicable to all indivitual applicants, including thosein a partnership which s not a limited liability parinership,
but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
{pléase read note 16), 1

oono O oo

IT IS AN -OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY
AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO iN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Slgnature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12), If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Déclaration

» (Applicable to individual applicants only, Including those in a partnership which is-not a fimited liabllity
partnership) | understand | am not entitled to be isstied with a licence if | do not have the entitement to.live and
work in'the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of
licensable activity) and that 1y licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
(please read guidance note 15).

®= The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions
preventing him or her from doing work refating to a licesable actlvity) and { have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlement to work, or have conducted an oriline right to work check using the Home Office online right to
work checking service which confirmed their right to work {please see note 15)

Sighature .

Date ..o

- . *
Capacity ............ Clvenerer B T P U

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant.or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
44 Page 18 Pramises - New 2019 wilh GDPR
statement




read guidance note 13). if slgning on hehalf of the applicant please state In what capacity.

)
Signature ‘ .
Date L R L P TR

Capacity LAttt e o ettt

Gontact name (where not previously given)anil postal address for correspondence associated with this

application (please read guldance note 14) ,
Mo ét Sonis Pceceo U,MTﬁNCY L (ﬁm\waszco MeTd ond
e e R R e gD\';) na Mova )

Posttown i | Post code /,j# JORE

Telephone numbar

E-mail address (optional
d\pm; _ wm"re !_._ey\_::i;rcrii‘. CO. 0k

15. Page 19 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR

statement




Page 20




Page 21



Page 22



METROPOLITAN .
: Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wwembiey HAS ODN
iddlesex

HAS OFJ Tel: 020 8733 5008

Web: www.met.police.uk
Date: 11/1/2020

Your ref: 18195
Our ref: 01QK/683/253NW

Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence for Eclipse
Pizzeria & Club Limited, 212 High Street Harlesden NW10 4SY

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council's objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown

below. If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Damien Smith
Licensing Sergeant 253NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with all four Licensing
objectives : Prevention of crime and disorder, Prevention of Public nuisance, Public
safety and the protection children from harm.

The applicant formerly ran a business at 159 High Street NW10, Bar Barrill. In
December 2019 that premises was taken to a review of its premises licence and the
sub-committee revoked the licence. This is relevant as the owner/DPS for that
premises is the same applicant for this new premises licence.

Since the revocation of the licence for 159 High Street NW10 the applicant has
started a new venture and invested heavily in this business named ‘Eclipse Pizzeria
& Club Limited’. The applicant has obtained a Personal Licence and has offered
assurances that he has learnt from the previous failings associated with the old
business and will run this new venture aligned to the licensing objectives and comply
with any conditions that appear on the licence if it is granted.

Page 23

Email: nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk




The applicant has held a series of events by correctly applying for TENS at this
premises. To date with the use of SIA the venue has held events on;

Saturday 8" December and Sunday 9" December 2019 between 1100 hours until
0100 hours. Tuesday 24" December 2019 1100 -2330 Hours, Wednesday 25t
December 2019 1100 — 2330 Hours, Thursday 26" December 1100 — 2330 Hours,
Friday 27" December 1100 -2359 Hours, Saturday 28" December 1100 - 2359
Hours, Sunday 29" December 2019 1100 — 2330 hours. These dates were followed
by NYE 31t December 2019 1100 — 0300 hours (Premises closed at 0030 hours),
Wednesday 15t January 2020 1100 — 2359 hours, Thursday 2" January 1100 — 2359
Hours Friday 39 January 1100 -2359 Hours, Saturday 4" January 1100 — 2359
Hours and Sunday 5" January 2020, 1100 — 2359 Hours.

The applicant has applied for the opening hours of his business to be 7 days a week
from 0600 hours through until Midnight. Within the operational hours the applicant
has requested live music on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday
between 1900 hours until 2330 hours and Saturday 1800 hours until 2330 hours and
on Sunday between 1600 — 2330 hours. The applicant has requested Recorded
Music for the same hours as with The Performance of Dance. Late Night
Refreshment between 2300 until 2330 hours all 7 days. On section J — supply of
Alcohol, The applicant has not indicated whether the provision for consumption of
alcohol is for on or off or for both. These police representations are based on
provision of aicohol will be for on the premise only.

The Police and Council officers visited the venue over the Christmas period and
noted the applicant has been adhering to the conditions imposed at the hearing held
on 4™ December, namely SIA, CCTV and Operating hours. CCTV has been viewed
and shows the venue closing on time for each Temporary event.

Bearing in mind the previous business Police note the progress of the applicant’s
attitude to running this new business. This is a new venture and to ensure the
applicant continues to run his business aligned to the licensing objectives Police
propose the following conditions.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are
listed below:

¢ CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with
the Data Protection Act including signage.

¢ The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a
clear head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises by
use of a camera installed to cover the entrance.

o Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from
2100 hours on any day when the premises are open for alcohol sales and regulated
entertainment licensable activities past 2300 hours and shall wear clothing that can
be clearly and easily identified on CCTV

o A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

Page 24




A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to all times.

A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

No Children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult and
children shall vacate the bar before 21:00 hours unless partaking of a meal and if so
they shall vacate by 22.00 hours.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 2300 Hours

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified
on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing
authority.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following

all crimes reported to the venue

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at the
Exits.

Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the customer’s
photograph, date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable
means of identification would include photo-card driving licence and passport.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises

facing the High Street. When the premises Licence is in operation the DSA shall be
limited to no more than 5 people at any one time.

Page 25




e Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

Yours Sincerely,

PS Damien Smith 253NW

Licensing Brent Police

Page 26




METROPOLITAN )
Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Harrow
Wemble
Middlesgx HA.2 ODN
HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 5008

Email: nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 13/1/2020

Your ref: 18195
Our ref: 01QK/683/253NW

New revised Police representation to the application for a new Premises
Licence for Eclipse Pizzeria & Club Limited, 212 High Street Harlesden NW10
4SY

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Damien Smith
Licensing Sergeant 253NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority” under the Licensing Act 2003.

This application is for a new premises licence under section 17 of the act. The Police
representations are primarily concerned with all four Licensing objectives: Prevention
of crime and disorder, Prevention of Public nuisance, Public safety and the protection
children from harm.

The applicant formerly ran a business at 159 High Street NW10, named Barril. In
December 2019 that premises following a review of its premises licence by the sub-
committee had its licence revoked. This is relevant as the owner/DPS for that
premises is the same applicant for this new premises licence.

Since the revocation of the licence for 159 High Street NW10 the applicant has
started a new venture and invested heavily in this business named ‘Eclipse Pizzeria
& Club Limited’. The applicant has obtained a Personal Licence and has offered
assurances that he has learnt from the previous failings associated with the old
business and will run this new venture aligned to the licensing objectives and comply
with any conditions that appear on the licence if granted.

The applicant has held a series of events by correctly applying for TENS at this
premise. To date with the use of SIA the venue has held events on;

Page 27




Saturday 8" December and Sunday 9" December 2019 between 1100 hours until
0100 hours. Tuesday 24" December 2019 1100 -2330 Hours, Wednesday 25%
December 2019 1100 — 2330 Hours, Thursday 26" December 1100 — 2330 Hours,
Friday 27" December 1100 -2359 Hours, Saturday 28" December 1100 - 2359
Hours, Sunday 29" December 2019 1100 — 2330 hours. These dates were followed
by NYE 315t December 2019 1100 — 0300 hours (Premises closed at 0030 hours),
Wednesday 15t January 2020 1100 — 2359 hours, Thursday 2" January 1100 — 2359
Hours Friday 3 January 1100 -2359 Hours, Saturday 4™ January 1100 — 2359
Hours and Sunday 5™ January 2020, 1100 — 2359 Hours.

On Saturday 11" January 2020 | was driving past 212 High Street Harlesden NW10.
Knowing the premises is currently in the process of applying for a new premises
licence application. Despite the events mentioned above, on Saturday 11" January
2020, | was not aware of any TEN in place. There was a security guard at the venue
and the business appeared to be operating as it had done under the conditions
agreed upon by the subcommittee over the Christmas period. | returned to my office
and | checked the police records and confirmed there was no TEN applied for or
agreed upon for the 11% January 2020.

On Sunday 12t January, | visited the premises and met with Agnaldo Dal Forno.
Inside there were people sat in the rear area with alcohol and the stage was set up
for a live performance. | asked Mr Dal Forno if he held a licence or if he had a TEN in
place to which he replied NO. | pointed out that he was going to be reported to the
council and that | would withdraw my representations for a new premises licence and
replace them with a new representation that the application be refused. My rationale
for such a refusal is that | am not satisfied that any of the 4 licensing objections will
be adhered to and | have no confidence with Mr Dal Forno and the way in which he is
trying to operate this new venture. | viewed CCTV and noted that on the 6™, 8" 11t
and 12" January alcohol was sold or consumed in addition to entertainment. There
were no TENS in place for these dates. CCTV also showed people coming in and out
of the venue with glass bottles of beer in their hands and the front door was left wide
open on more than one occasion. This continued past the midnight hour.

| have been left no choice but to request this application be refused,

Yours Sincerely,

PS Damien Smith 253NW

Licensing Brent Police

Page 28




From: Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 15:01

To:

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Representation from Licensing Authority - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982

LICENSING ACT 2003
Licence: New Premises
Reference: 17982

Dear Sir/Madam,

Applicant: Eclipse Pizzeria & Club Ltd
Premises: Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation that the likely
effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the purposes
of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;
e the prevention of crime and disorder;

¢ public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance; and

e the protection of children from harm.

It has been brought to the attention of the Licensing Authority that licensable activities were supplied at the
premises without authorisation in January 2020. In light of the serious offences, the Licensing Authority wish to
refuse the application until further enquiries have been sought.

Kind Regards

Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 January 2020 23:08

To:

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; ENS Noise Team <ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982

Dear Mr Dalforno

The council’s Nuisance Control Team have considered this application for a new premises licence and
are concerned that public nuisance may arise should the licence be granted with regulated entertainment
and the proposed conditions listed in the Operating Schedule.

You are requesting regulated entertainment in a premises providing nightclub style entertainment. We
are concerned the premises is not designed as a nightclub and we further understand the nearest noise
sensitive premises is directly above your business.

Please see the following conditions which address our concern. If you are able to agree to these by reply
we will consider withdrawing our representation:

¢ Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted as a licensable activity until such time as a
documented scheme of acoustic treatment works commensurate with the premises operating as
a club premises has been installed and tested by a registered Member of the Institute of
Acoustics who shall be competent and qualified to undertake the testing of such works and these
works are approved by the Council's Nuisance Control Team.

The following proposed condition on your Operating Schedule: “Ask customers not to talk loudly in the
street or to loiter outside our premise; keep all lighting positioned in such a way that it will not cause any
disturbances to our neighbours” shall be revised to:

e Customers will not be permitted the talk loudly in the street or to loiter outside the premises.

e Lighting shall be arranged in such a way that it will not cause nuisance to neighbouring and
nearby residential premises.

Please contact me if you would like any discussion or advice on the above.
Kind regards

Martin Wood

Principal Nuisance Control Officer

Community Protection
Regeneration and Environmental Services

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2020 12:58

To:

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; 'DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.police.uk'
<DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.police.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982

Dear Mr Dalforno and Diana

Following my meeting with you both at the above premises on Saturday 11 January, | was disappointed
to later find you were operating that evening without a TEN — when it was evident customers were been
served alcohol and were drinking alcohol. In addition, area inspections made at 00:20hrs and 01:00hrs
on Sunday 12 January identified the premises was providing regulated entertainment, was advertised as
open, was very busy inside with customers drinking alcohol, had a group of rowdy customers with
alcoholic beverages outside the front of your premises and on the pavement directly in front of your
premises.

In light of the above suspected offence under S.136 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the corroborative and
additional findings made Brent Licensing Police, the Nuisance Control Team regret to advise we have no
alternative option other than to withdraw our representation and request this application be refused.

Kind regards

Martin Wood

Principal Nuisance Control Officer

Community Protection
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkskkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkskkkkkkkkkskkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk
From: Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2020 15:11

To: diana@motaandsons.co.uk; agnaldo_dalforno@hotmail.com

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.police.uk

Subject: CONSULT: New Premises - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982

Dear Mr Dalforno and Diana

It was good to meet you both at the premises on Saturday to see the layout of the premises. | was able to observe
the rear room where you propose to provide regulated entertainment. | was also able to observe externally the
proximity of this room to your upstairs neighbour and other neighbours on the High Street, Tubbs Road and
Nightingale Road.

Mr Dalforno — you explained you had undertaken the sound insulation works to this room yourself. Given the
works are complete | am unable to determine the standard of the works but | did observe the fire exit door to this
room likely poses an acoustic weak spot, permitting amplified sounds to transmit more readily than through the
ceiling or brickwork walls. There are no windows in this room. It would appear the residential neighbour above
the premises is unlikely to be disturbed by amplified music playing in your rear room. The nearest noise sensitive
premises would therefore appear to be rear elevation of the first few even-numbered properties on Tubbs Road.

| explained to you the onerous requirement of the following condition:

e Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted as a licensable activity until such time as a documented
scheme of acoustic treatment works commensurate with the premises operating as a club premises has
been installed and tested by a registered Member of the Institute of Acoustics who shall be competent
and qualified to undertake the testing of such works and these works are approved by the Council's
Nuisance Control Team.

Page 33



On the basis of my inspection of the premises on Saturday | am proposing to revise this to the following condition:

e No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level of music
shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.

Please confirm by reply that you agree to all three conditions, as follows:

e No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level of music
shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.

e Customers will not be permitted the talk loudly in the street or to loiter outside the premises.

e Lighting shall be arranged in such a way that it will not cause nuisance to neighbouring and nearby
residential premises.

On receipt of that agreement we will consider withdrawing our representation.
Please contact me if you have any questions.
Kind regards

Martin Wood
Principal Nuisance Control Officer

Community Protection
3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok sk sk sk 3k 3k ok sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk ok sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k

From: Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 January 2020 23:08

To:

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; ENS Noise Team <ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982

Dear Mr Dalforno

The council’s Nuisance Control Team have considered this application for a new premises licence and
are concerned that public nuisance may arise should the licence be granted with regulated entertainment
and the proposed conditions listed in the Operating Schedule.

You are requesting regulated entertainment in a premises providing nightclub style entertainment. We
are concerned the premises is not designed as a nightclub and we further understand the nearest noise
sensitive premises is directly above your business.

Please see the following conditions which address our concern. If you are able to agree to these by reply
we will consider withdrawing our representation:

¢ Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted as a licensable activity until such time as a
documented scheme of acoustic treatment works commensurate with the premises operating as
a club premises has been installed and tested by a registered Member of the Institute of
Acoustics who shall be competent and qualified to undertake the testing of such works and these
works are approved by the Council's Nuisance Control Team.

The following proposed condition on your Operating Schedule: “Ask customers not to talk loudly in the
street or to loiter outside our premise; keep all lighting positioned in such a way that it will not cause any
disturbances to our neighbours” shall be revised to:

e Customers will not be permitted the talk loudly in the street or to loiter outside the premises.

e Lighting shall be arranged in such a way that it will not cause nuisance to neighbouring and
nearby residential premises.
Page 34



Please contact me if you would like any discussion or advice on the above.
Kind regards

Martin Wood

Principal Nuisance Control Officer

Community Protection
Regeneration and Environmental Services

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2020 12:11

To:

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY

Dear Agnaldo Dal Forno
Please note that the attached assessment does not meet condition 4 below;

A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This assessment
will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate how that was reached, the
lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance used to reach this capacity must be
guoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any building or layout
structural works. The Capacity Assessment must be made available to an authorised officer upon
request.

The only comment is for occupancy stating

Approximate maximum number 150-200 please provide this assessment by the 17" January 2020 to
prevent formal action being taken.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkk

From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 06 January 2020 16:29

To:

Cc: Legister, Linda ; Business Licence ; Patel, Yogini
Subject: RE: Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY

Dear Agnaldo Dal Forno,

Thank you for your correspondence dated 6" January 2020, stating that you accept the conditions set out in our
representation.

Please ensure that the capacity calculations are forwarded to the Public Safety Team as soon as available to
prevent delay in the licence can be issued.

I confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make any further
representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.
Kind regards
Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer
Regeneration & Environmental Services

Page 37



From:

Sent: 06 January 2020 14:27

To: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>; agnaldo dalforno@hotmail.com

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY

Dear Chris;

Thanks for your email.

We accept and agree with your conditions.

We have with us the risk assessment. If you need a copy, just let us know.
Regards.

Agnaldo Dal Forno

K3k 3k 3K Sk kK K 3K Sk Sk koK K K 3K Sk ok koK K 3K 3ok Kok Kk koK koK kK K K Sk ok ok K K 3K Sk ok ok K K K 3Kk koK K 3K Kk ko koK K R Kk koK K K Kk k K K KKKk kK E )

2020-01-06 13:37, Pearce, Chris escreveu:
Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the application, the
Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public
Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw the
representation.

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than push bars
or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable equipment)
that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device
(RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This assessment will include
holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate how that was reached, the lower of the
two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance used to reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk
assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any building or layout structural works. The Capacity
Assessment must be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your client to
confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please provide the capacity calculations as soon as they are completed to prevent a delay in the license being
granted.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.
Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

Page 38


mailto:Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk
mailto:agnaldo_dalforno@hotmail.com
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2020 15:15

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY

FYI

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkhkhkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkk

From: Monica Saramago

Sent: 17 January 2020 13:44

To: Pearce, Chris

Subject: Fw: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY

Dear Pearce,

Unfortunately after several attempts to contact the company that has completed the survey at Eclipse
Pizzeria club Ltd,

| was unable to speak directly with Mr Antony the risk assessor that had completed the survey.

I am so disappointed and sad with the reply.

How did Mr Antony performed so poorly with his fire risk assessment regulations.

Joao, the Pizzeria cleaner has opened the door to him and let him in now Mr Antony is blaming him. So,
if Joao had told him 500 people what he would have done.

I will speak with their manager today and will research for a reliable fire risk assessment company.

Kind regards
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Monica Saramago" <

To: "Monica Saramago” <

Cc:

Sent: Thu, 16 Jan 2020 at 17:00

Subject: Fw: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Kayleigh NSUK" <

To: saramagomonica

Cc:

Sent: Thu, 16 Jan 2020 at 16:51

Subject: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY
Hi Monica,

As discussed i have spoken to Antony and he has confirmed that the gentleman
who let him on site had given him the figure of the amount of people to put in the
report.

Kind regards,
Page 39


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__go.onelink.me_107872968-3Fpid-3DInProduct-26c-3DGlobal-5FInternal-5FYGrowth-5FAndroidEmailSig-5F-5FAndroidUsers-26af-5Fwl-3Dym-26af-5Fsub1-3DInternal-26af-5Fsub2-3DGlobal-5FYGrowth-26af-5Fsub3-3DEmailSignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=s9_JXH1k-Pce0lRUfaP_UCuWsfp_NyyiL18PfyTjo1E&e=

Kayleigh NSUK
NSUK Group

A Hampstead House, London, NW3 6BT
P 02033181965 E km@nsuk.org.uk

W https://asbestos-surveys.org.uk

Asbestos - Fire - Water - Energy

Page 40


mailto:km@nsuk.org.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__asbestos-2Dsurveys.org.uk-3Futm-5Fsource-3DWiseStamp-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fterm-3D-26utm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fcampaign-3Dsignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=8pzP0MwrYKPlrGHS32Q8b9p2mkMrfqJxAUFl24dKIFg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__asbestos-2Dsurveys.org.uk-3Futm-5Fsource-3DWiseStamp-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fterm-3D-26utm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fcampaign-3Dsignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=8pzP0MwrYKPlrGHS32Q8b9p2mkMrfqJxAUFl24dKIFg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_9220425-3Futm-5Fsource-3DWiseStamp-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fterm-3D-26utm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fcampaign-3Dsignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=Hrvr3Rrwiw-vihOt8jZgCDGpZBtxGC5hLHXwDPYx7h4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_nsukasbestossurvey_-3Futm-5Fsource-3DWiseStamp-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fterm-3D-26utm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fcampaign-3Dsignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=eKvYrVR7jLYigbiu2EPz2-tLugU2m1pJLo4_mJ7nMCA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_asbestossurvey-5F-3Futm-5Fsource-3DWiseStamp-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fterm-3D-26utm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fcampaign-3Dsignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=q50dAAZaATnaiTlsI9jK4IuVcBEf6Utd5sQi7W-Votg&e=

0 0.02 0.04 kilometres
1 1

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Satay House Limited

Name & Address of Premises: | 30 Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:
For the provision of Film, Live Music and the Performance of Dance from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Monday to Sunday.
Provision of the Supply of Alcohol, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment and to remain
open from 08:00hrs to 00:30hrs Monday to Wednesday, from 08:00hrs to 01:00hrs Thursday to
Saturday and from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Police and Public Safety
Officer. Representation remains outstanding from the Licensing Officer

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Policy 1 — Process for Applications

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant,
may be considered. Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise

Page 43



where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use
of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a
licence to be granted or continue to operate.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

grant the licence;

exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

reject the application

Associated Papers

moow>

Application Form & plan
Licensing Reps

Police Rep & Withdrawal

Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
OS Map

Page 44



Brent

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the gilidance notes at fhe end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please wilte legibly In block eapitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the baxes and written in black Ink, Use additlonal shests if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

P iy ot ity thoalins-b R e sk o AT s e P LA R E R R R L A R LR A LS AR R AR AR ES A

e it re e erin s nsnerne e eeinnnnas oo APPIY TOF @ premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and /we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in

accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
30 Salusbury Road

Posttown T.ondon Post code g 6NL

Telephone humber of premises {if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 33500

i Prémilses - New 2018 with GDPR

staternent P ag e 4 5




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying fora premises licence as o
Please tick v Yes.

a) Anfdndividual or individuals* [ please cormplete section (A)
b} a person other than an individual*
1. as a limited companyfiimited Nabllity partnership please completa section (B)
Ii. as & partnership.{other thar imited liability) 1 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or N please complete section {B)
iv. other (for example a statulory corporation) 1 please complele section (B)
o) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity O please complete section (8)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment ] ploase complete saction (B)
f) a health sefvice body 0 please complete saction (B)
&) & persan who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act [:[ please complete section (B)
2000 (c14) In respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health L] piease complote section (B)
and Soclal Gare Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital In England
{1  pleasa complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described In {a) or (b) please confirm: . _
' Please tick v Yes

- | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities: or

- | am making the application pufsitant to a
o Statutory function or ]
o Afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative [

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fil} In as applicable)
wr [ wirs [ Miss [_] M_s.D Other fitle D

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of Birth lam 18 years old ot over ] (Please tick yes)
Nationality B '

Current postal

address

if differeht from
premises address

Post Town Postéode

Daytime contact telephone number

2 Premises - New 2019 with GRPR

statement Page 4 6




E:mail address (optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant hy that service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

mr Mrs [ Miss [] Ms L] Otier title

(_f_c_)r example, Rev) D
Surname : First names
Date of Birth I am 18 years old or over [ (Please tick yes)

Natiohality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a tight to work via the Home Office online right to wark checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Towh Postecode

Daytimeé contact telephone numbey

E-mailaddress
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Piease provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other Joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name aind
address of each party concerned.

Name SATAY HOUSE LIMITED

Address Accountancy House, 90 Walworth Road, London, SE1 6SW

Registered number (where applicable) 05145049

3 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR

statement Page 47




Desctription of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorperated assoclation etc.)

Telephone rumber (if any)

E-mall address (optional)

4 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR

Page 48

statement




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to stari?

I€ you wish the licénce to be valld only for a limited period, when
da yott want it to end?

If.5,000 or more paople are expected to altend the premises-at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidancs riote 1)
‘The premises is located on the ground and basemnet level of a 3 storey plus basement Victorian
promenade building. The upper floors of the builidng are used for residential purposes and the ground
and basement floor for which this application is being made is to be operated as a restaurant and bar,

The location of the prem1ses is sftuated on the Salusbury Read, 3 propetties away from Queens Park
Station and on the main High Street and is currently undergoing renovations. Alate night refreshment
application is baing made with also provisions for consumption of dlcchol on the premises.

5 Pramises - New 2019 with GDPR

Page 49

statement




Please tick v Yes

What licensahle activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? ‘ 7
(Please see sections 1:and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision-of requlated ehtertainment

a) plays {if tickirig yes, fill in box A}

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

o) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, 1lll in box ©)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in biox D)

e} live musie (if tisking yes, fillin box E).

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of datice {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of & similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

OREEOORO

[

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, filt In box 1)

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

A b AL L

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — pleass lick [v] (please read

{please read guidance hote 7) | guidance note 3). Outdoors
Day Start: Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed - | State any seasonal vatiations for performing plays (please read guidance hote 5).

Thur

Fr Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plavs at different times to those Histed in the ¢olumn on the left,

lease list (please tead guidance note 6

Sat

Sun

6 Premises - New 2018 with GDPR

statement Pag e 5 O




B

Films | Will the performance of films take place indoors or Indoots ‘/ ;
Standard days and timings ou_'tdoors or both —please tick v {please read .
{please read guldance note 7} | guidance note 3). Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon 08:00 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The playing of fitms on a projector screen of large LED screen mainly for any
private funclions or hires. Guests may use the premises for such as Birthday or
Tue 08:00 00:00 ] Wedding functions or other private hires or for background playing as an ancillary
to entertainment (classifications will be honoured).
Wad 08:00 p0:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read g uidance
— : note 53
. - — Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) 08:00 - 01:00
Thur 08:00 00:00 New Years Eve 08:00 - 01:00
Fri .08:00 p0:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
E— of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
. | [please read guidahce hote 61 '
Sat 08:00 00:00
sun 08:00 | 00:00
C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance nole 7)

Please give fui;thg'r details (pleases read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish .
Mon State any seasonal vatiationhs for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
noie 5)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises forindoor
gomng events at dlfferent times tg those listed in the column on the left,
Fri
Sat
8un
7 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statément

Page 51




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Will the bnxmg or wrest!ing entartaiiiment take place | Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance note 3). Outdoors
(please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Man Please give further details hare (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
uidance note 5
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for hoxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those Jistad in the coluimn on the
| left, please list (blease read guidance note 8)
Sat
Sun
E
Live Nlusic | Will the performance of live music take place Indoors | W™
Standard days and timings ‘indoors or outdoors or both —please tick [+] (please Outdoors
{ploase read guidance note 7) | fead guldance note 3) i
Day Start Finiish "Both
Mon 08:00 00:00 | Please give further detalls hére (please read guidance note 4)
' ' Live music played for Private functions such as Birthday and Wedding events or
Tue 08:00 00:00 ‘spacial occasions or for backgraund music.in the absence of any recorded music.
' sk Solo ot group performers with music amplified.
Wed 08:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the perfoymance of live mugic {please read
: : guidance note 5)
Thar " _ Notting Hill Carnival 08:00 - 01:00
08:00 - 00:00 New Years Fva - 08:00 - 01:00
Fri 08:00 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
: : _gerformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
4 left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 08:00 00:00
| sun 08:00 | 00:00
;) Premises - Now 2019 with GDPR
statement

Page 52




F

Recorded music

“Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors PR

‘indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings

(vlease read guidance note 7} |'1ead guldance note 3) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 08:00 on:ag | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Recorded miusle Is played via a Streaming setvice.and device such as Spotify
-Tue " 08:00 00:30 or Apple Music or GD. Muste wlll be both background for normal days and
- - foreground for functions and special occasions.
I Wed o8:00. | o0:a0 | State any seasonal variations for plaving recorded rmusic {please read auidénce
' hote 5} ‘Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) - 08:00 - 01:00
' T : . Xmas Eve - 08:00 - 01:00
wr 08:00 01:00 Boxing Day - 08:00 - 01:00
New Years Eve ~ 08:00 - 01:00
Fri 08:00 | o1:00 | Non standard imings. Where you intend to use the premises for the plaving of
— recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
.please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 08:00 | 01:00

Sun 08:00 | 00:00

G _

Performances of dance Wil the performance of dance take place Indoors or Indoors (P
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read Oldoars

(please read guidance note 7) | guldance note 3). '

Day Start Fitiish Both

Mon 08:00 00:00 | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance hote 4)

Gultural or professional dance perfomances for Private functions such as
“Tue 08:00 00:00 Birthday and Wedding events, special occasions for promotions and private hires
: — from business groups.
Wed 0B:00 no-00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur 08:00 00;00
Fri 08:00 oo:00 | Noh standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
— performance of dance at different tines to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 08:00 | 00:00
Sun 08:00 | 00:00
a Premlses - Naw 2018 with GDPR

stafement

Page 53




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Fifish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or hoth — pleage tick (please read guidance .
Mon hote 3) Outdoars [
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}
Wed
Thur | State anv seasonal varigtions for enteriainment of a §|mllar descrigtiuh to
that falling within (). () or {0} (please read guidance note-5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the. colump on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
Sun
10 Premifses - New 2019 with GBPR
statement

Page 54




Late night refreshment

Wil the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors Bz
placs indoors or outdoors-or hoth — pléase tick [v]

Standard days and timings | C
{pleass read guidance note 7) | (please read guidance note 3). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Maon 23:00 00:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
‘ The restaurant may close after the 23:00 time of which we would like to sell hot
Tue 1 23:00 00:30 food and drink after this time may It be for sit in or take-away and dellvery.
Wed 23;d9 00;30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
read guidance.note 5)  Niting Hill Carnival (Sunday) - 23:00 - 01:00
T Xmas Eve - 23:00 -01:00
ur 23:00 01:00 Boxing Day - 23:00 - 01:00
New Years Eve - 23:00 - 01:00
Fri 23:00 p1:00 | Nonstandaid timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provigion
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the
‘ left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
| sat 23:00 01:00
sun 23:00 00:00
J -
Supply of alcchol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption Onthe preniises (/
Standard days.and tintings {Please tick box v) (please read guidance note 8) -
: R S Oif the premises
{please read gllidance note 7)
‘Day- Start "Finish ) Both
Mon 08:00 00:30 | State any seasonal varfations for the rovigion of late niaht refreghment (please
read guidance note §) Nqing Hijl Gamival (Sunday) - 08:00 - 01:00
T . Xmas.Eve - 08:00 - 01:00
e 08:00 00:30 Boxing Day - 08:00 - 01:00
New Years Eve - 08:00 - 01:00
Wed 08:00 oo:3a | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
' alcohol at different times to those listed ih the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Thaur 08:00 | 01:00
Fri 08:00 | 01:00
Sat 08:00 01:00
Sun 08:00 00:00
11 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement

Page 55




State the name and details of the individual whom yqu wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlerment to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Irgam Shawal

R L L T R N N T FHPre kst anny prraaisrtian Nrraesai

Issuing licensing authotity (if known)

mrrnaaear

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

L

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard days and timinds
{please read guldancs note 7)

State any seasonal variation (please read quidance note 5)

Notting Hill Garnival (Sunday) ~ 08:00 - 01:00
Xmas Eve - 08:00-~01;00

Day Start Finish Boxing Day - 08:00 - 01:00

Moni 08:00 00:30 New Years Eve - 08:00 - 01:00

Tue 08:00 | 00:30

Wed DR:00 po:30 | Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises 1o be open to the
public at different times to those listed in the colunin oh the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur 08:60 01:00

Fri 08:00 | ©61:00

Sat 08:00 01:00

Sun 08:00 | o0:00

12 Premises - Naw 2018 with GDPR
slatefnent

Page 56




M Desceribe the steps you infend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 10)

Staff to be trained in all Standard Operating Pracedures and adhere to all that the company
Ppolicies and the four ficensing objectives below,
"HACGCP, First Aid and Fire Safety Risk Assesment procedures to be putin place with Staff trained
by competent person with appropriate qualifications.

In addition the licence holder and relevant staff shall liaise with residents and local authority as to
maihtain the licensing objectives,

k) The prevention of crime and disorder

. IP GCTV cameras will be installad In all strategic areas to Home Office Guidance stahdards and malntained
in a good working condition _ ‘ .
Ali racordings. shail be stored for a minimum of 31 days anid made available only to police and authorised officers from
Brent Council, the manager and the Petsonal Licensé Holdets.

Safety table hooks shall be placed on all tables to prevent and deter pick pockets or bags being snatched.
Doors to he closed at all times during-operational hours in caseé of ahy suspicious bshaviolr.
Notices will be placed by conspictiously by exits to leave quietly.

c) Public safety .

The licensee and all staff will be trained and made aware of social and legal obligations of the sale of alcohol.

During operatiohal hours; all locks to exits shall be unlocked, exit and fire exit signs clearly displayed . .
CCTV will be installed to-cover the entrance and exits to the premises, the till areas, the maln restaurant and the bar.
Training shall be given to all staff to ensure the premises complies with the Four Licensing Qbjectives. Training shall
be signed by the staff member and countsrsigned by the DPS and Managet. _
HACGP shall be efiforced to make sure all food is safe to serve along with any allergen Information made available

1o guests.

First Aid Kits shall be made avaflable at all times on the Premises.

d) The-prevention of public nuisance

A sign will be displayed by the entrance and exit reminding guests te leave the premises quietly.
A litter bin shall ba provided outside the premises for smokefs.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate Challénge 25,

the premises will anly accept as proof of ID, a Passport, Drivers Licencse Phototard or Identity Gard.

13 Premises - New 2018 with GDPR

statement Page 57




-Checklist Please tick v Yes

" | have made or enclosed payment of the fee Please confirm ﬂnal fee
= | have enclosed the plan of the premises
*  Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authoritles and
others where applicable
" Ihave enclosed the consent form comnpleted by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable
= lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
= lunderstand that if { do not aomply with the dbove requirements my application will be rejected
* [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in & partnership which is not a limited liability partnership,
but not companles or limited liability partherships] | have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
‘worl in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
{please read note 15). |

BEEO O ®0

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO WAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE
ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT,

[T 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN
THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO
BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15
OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED,

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidanice note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Declaration

» (Applicable to individual applicants only, including those n a partnership which is not a limitad liabliity
partnership) | understand 1 am not entitied to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and
waork in the UK (orif | am subject fo a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying onof a
licensable activity) and that my ficence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
{please read guidance note 15),

« The DPS named inthis application form is entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions
preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licesable activity} and | have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entifiement to work, or have cenducted an online right to work check using the Home Ofiice online right to
work checking service which confirmed thefr right to wark (please see note 15)

Gapadity . DIrector of Satay Hlouse Lt e .

For jolnt applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

14 Premises -'New 2019 with GDPR

statement Page 58




F|XED SEATI _——— —— —— — — | \RM

MAIN
STAND P""'iL ‘ENTRANCE/EX\T
BAR o
WAIT
DOWN STATION
10

IDUMBWAITE!

‘ BASEMENT ‘ ‘
SERVICE Accs#s ‘ ‘ (C
TO ROOF ‘ ‘
HANDICAP
ACCESSIBLE (
we
~— BASEMENT BOVE f

GROUND FLOOR
SCALE: 1:100

o ; \L
8 DUMBWAITE »
W//////////////////////////////////////////T
) : \
(o)
(o}
KITCHEN KITCHEN %
EXIT
v
.
.
.
R ]
2 BASEMENT PLAN
SCALE: 1:100
Licence
Client Revisions File reference
London Fields Studios
11-17 Exmouth Place 16023 - FOO
- London E8 3RW ] Drawn by Date drawn
Project T +44(0)20 7993 4530
30 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6NL F+44(0)20 7923 4753 - Deecember 2019
y ’ ’ Checked by Date checked
Drawing title Al right d. FDR ts its rights under the Copyright, Desi d
any Patents Act 1988 (Unless ohervise agreed mwritng) RP 15/12/19
Llcence Plan Figured dimensions only are to be taken from this drawing. Do not scale this Scale at A3 Project number Drawing number Revision
drawing. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated. All
dimensions shall be checked on site prior to works commencing. Any l 100 16023 001 -

discrepancies shall be reported to FDR.




This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

" Wembley
~ b B r e nt Middlesex HA9 OFJ
?ﬂ
| TEL 020 8937 5303

J EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Raj Patel

FDR Architects
London Field Studios
11-17 Exmouth Place
Unit 20

London

E8 3RW

7t January 2020
Our Ref: 18183
Dear Raj Patel,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises Licence at Satay
House Limited, 30 Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data
Protection Act including signage.

2. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

\:ﬁ‘,’f
Y Page 61

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

installed to cover the full interior of the premises. This will include both the ground floor
and basement areas.

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise
at all times that the premises are open to the public.

4. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

5. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.
6. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times
7. A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

8. Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures shall
be given. The training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training records
available for inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

9. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

10. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record
the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

11.All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:00hrs to 18:00hrs
daily).

12.Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.
13.No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises.

14.The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table
meal and for the consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

15.The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service.

16.Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or any other
staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages.

17.There shall be no vertical drinking.

i oy,

| N &
3 y"/ $
-4 &

*.\_,\4.” '%M\@Q P ag e 6 2

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



18. Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

19.No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 22:30 hours on Sunday, 23:00 hours on
Monday to Wednesday and 00:00 hours on Thursday and Saturday until the premises
close to the public.

20.The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises facing
Salusbury Road.

21.Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall be limited to five (5) persons at any one time.

22.Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

23.No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible
adult.

24.Persons under 18 will not be permitted to remain on the premises after 00:00hrs.

25.Toilets shall be checked every 2 hour(s) for the use of drugs and other illegal activities.

26. A toilet check list shall be displayed on the wall in all toilets. Staff shall use these
checklists to record their name and certify the time of the check. Checklists are to be
replaced daily and old checklists must be retained and made available for inspection by
the Police and authorised officers from Brent Council.

27. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

28. All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity.

29. Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed at
each entrance.

30.Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the
premises.

31.Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 21:00
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

32.SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

33. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept at the premises and made available to the
Police and Licensing Authority.

34.SIA Security shall monitor the egress of customers at the end of the night and shall
remain at the premises until the final customers have left.

{ Syt
A Page 63

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



Reduction of Permitted Hours
The Licensing Authority would propose the change of the hours open to the public and the
supply of licensable activities as follows:

Requlated Entertainment

Films (Standard days and timings) - Changed
Monday — Saturday — 08:00hrs — 00:00hrs
Sunday — 08:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Films (Seasonal variations) - Changed
Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) — 08:00hrs — 00:30 hrs
New Year’s Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Live Music (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Saturday — 08:00hrs — 00:00hrs
Sunday — 08:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Live Music (Seasonal variations) - Changed
Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) — 08:00hrs — 00:30 hrs
New Year’s Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Recorded Music (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Wednesday — 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Thursday — Saturday — 08:00hrs to 00:30hrs

Sunday — 08:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Recorded Music (Seasonal variations) - Changed
Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) — 08:00 hrs — 00:30hrs
Christmas Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Boxing Day — 08:00hrs — 00:30 hrs

New Year’s Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Performance of Dance (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Saturday — 08:00hrs — 00:00hrs
Sunday — 08:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Performance of Dance (Seasonal variations) — Not Applicable

Late Night Refreshments (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Wednesday — 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Thursday — Saturday — 08:00hrs to 00:30hrs

Sunday — 08:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Late Night Refreshments (Seasonal variations) - Changed
Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) — 08:00 hrs — 00:30hrs
Christmas Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Boxing Day — 08:00hrs — 00:30 hrs

New Year’s Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

\‘f A § ';“:o, N
q“-’\‘u '0/“5\“«Q P ag e 64

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



Supply of Alcohol (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Wednesday — 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Thursday — Saturday — 08:00hrs to 00:30hrs

Sunday — 08:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Supply of Alcohol (Seasonal variations) - Changed
Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) — 08:00 hrs — 00:30hrs
Christmas Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Boxing Day — 08:00hrs — 00:30 hrs

New Year’s Eve — 08:00hrs — 00:30hrs

Hours Premises is Open to the Public (Standard days and timings) — No change
Monday — Wednesday — 08:00 to 00:30hrs

Thursday — Saturday — 08:00hrs to 01:00hrs

Sunday — 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs

Hours Premises is Open to the Public (Seasonal variations) — No change
Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) — 08:00 hrs — 01:00hrs

Christmas Eve — 08:00hrs — 01:00hrs

Boxing Day — 08:00hrs — 01:00 hrs

New Year’s Eve — 08:00hrs — 01:00hrs

The above conditions will also apply to seasonal variations.

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm that your client accept the above conditions in writing.

Yours faithfully

EShiem

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

i oy,

| N &
3 y"/ $
-4 &

\&'\-’\‘u 'Olsux‘; P a.g e 6 5

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Raj Patel

Sent: 20 January 2020 17:39

To: 'Irgam Shawal' < Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Hi Esther,
| trust you are well, I'm just writing to confirm that we shall see you tomorrow at 10am.
Kind Regards

Raj Patel

Director

FDR

Architects

London Field Studios, 11-17 Exmouth Place, London E8 3RW T +44 (0)20 7993 4530 F +44 (0)20 7923 4753
www.fdrarchitects.com

Master planning Architecture Interior design Project Management

3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k 3k %k %k >k 5k 3k >k %k >k 3k 3k >k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 5%k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k 5% 3k %k %k %k >k >k 3k k¥

From: Irgam Shawal [

Sent: 14 January 2020 17:10

To: Chan, Esther

Cc: Raj Patel ; Business Licence ; Legister, Linda

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Hi Esther,

Thank you so much for your email.

Tuesday 21st Janaury would be good for myself and Raj to attend. We will be there at 10am.
Look forward to seeing you.

Many Thanks
Irgam

3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k %k >k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k >k >k >k 5k 3k 3k >k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k >k %k 3%k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k 5k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k 3k 3k %k k k*kk

On 14 Jan 2020, at 15:53, Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Raj,
| can meet you next Tuesday 21°t or 22" January 2020 between 10am to 11am?

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

Tel: 0208 937 5303

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council

Page 67


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.fdrarchitects.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=i8hUtiMkB5-bWkHizaaWNV6PAJehgduk9htOrCblg88&s=5igya1W1DwgIzyrfbuCJAZA9KgFDmLSG-6uZ9gdlNZg&e=
mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/

From: Raj Patel

Sent: 09 January 2020 11:37

To: Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>; 'Irgam Shawal'

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Dear Esther Chan,

Many thanks for you representations, having read through them with the owner we were wondering whether you
would be able to visit the premises in order to discuss the SIA requirement?

Kind Regards

Raj Patel
Director

FDR

Architects

London Field Studios, 11-17 Exmouth Place, London E8 3RW T +44 (0)20 7993 4530 F +44 (0)20 7923 4753

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k >k sk kkkkk
From: Chan, Esther [mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 January 2020 16:19

To: rpatel

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

LICENSING ACT 2003
Licence: New Premises
Reference: 18183

Dear Raj Patel,

Applicant: Satay House Limited
Premises: 30 Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL

Please find attached representation from the Licensing Authority.

Please be aware that NO ‘off sales’ (takeaways and deliveries) will be permitted as you have not ticked ‘Both’
under Section | (Late Night Refreshments) to include outdoors. As such, | will not be able to propose suitable to
conditions to cover this aspect.

If your client does wish to include take away and deliveries, they will need to withdraw this application and re-
apply by submitting a fresh application, the consultation period will re-start. They will need to re-advertise the

application.

Alternatively, your client may apply for variation to include takeaways and deliveries once this application is
granted.

Kind Regards
Esther Chan

Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

Page 68


mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk
mailto:rpatel@fdrarchitects.com
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk

METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Authority Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Harrow Police Station

Engineers Way 74, Northolt Road

Wembley Harrow

Middlesex Middlesex

HA9 OFJ HA2 ODN

vour ref: 18183 Tel: 020 8733 5008

Our ref: 01QK/760/19/3302 Email: nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk

Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 4™ January 2020

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for Satay House Limited, T/A
‘Sudu’, 30, Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Police Officer: Paul Scott
Licensing Constable: PC 3302NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, public safety,
the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

On Saturday 4™ January 2020, police attended the venue and met with the applicant, Mr
Irgam Shawal Fernando to discuss aspects of the new licence application and proposed use
of the venue. The application stated the premises would open at 08.00hrs and would close
at 0030hrs on Monday and Tuesday and Wednesday, 01.00hrs on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday and midnight on Sunday.

The venue consists of two floors. The ground floor will be a restaurant with waiter/waitress
service. The downstairs area will be a function room that can be hired out for private parties.

Page 69




This would predominantly be a cocktail bar. It will not be a ‘nightclub’. It was discussed that
this would have to be managed correctly, with a booking procedure for customers hiring the
venue.

All Licensable activities should also cease thirty (30) minutes prior to the closing time to
allow customers to finish their meals and drinks and therefore stagger dispersal.

Seasonal variations were also discussed with the premises wishing to extend their hours
during certain times of the year.

In relation to the separate restaurant and function room, police have included some
additional conditions that should be included to assist defining the two separate areas and

support the licensing objectives.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or added
as conditions on the premises licence.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection
of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper
signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal
activities are not tolerated.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturer’s instructions and will be fully operational

when the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion
for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises
close/stop selling alcohol.

Hours for the sale of Alcohol

This restaurant is located in an area that has regularly had issues and continues to have
issues regarding anti-social behaviour. Salusbury Road and surrounding streets also sees a
high proportion of crime, particularly around alcohol related crime. The night time economy
in and around the High Road often has a number of drunken crime related matters.

This is an issue that the police are working hard to eradicate and Police consider in order to
promote the four licensing objectives that the authorised sales of alcohol do not begin daily

Page 70




until 10.00 hrs and finish at 00.00hrs on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. On Thursday,
Friday and Saturday these timings would differ slightly. The authorised sales of alcohol
would begin at 10.00hrs and finish at 00.30hrs. On Sunday, the supply of alcohol will finish at
23.30hrs. This timings would also be applicable for regulated entertainment and late night
refreshments.

It is proposed that there is a half hour drinking up time before the venue shuts to the public.
Customers need a wind down period when music and entertainment has stopped, and a
time to consume beverages. This also allows for orderly dispersal from the venue. Police
recommend a thirty minute time difference between when licensable activities cease and
when the premises closes to the public.

Personal Licence Holder

The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major concern to police and is
highlighted the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell alcohol
should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained
to a national standard.

Open Containers and Areas for the Consumption of Alcohol

Customers will not be permitted to take open containers outside the premises, as defined in
the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the Responsible
Authorities. The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises
identified on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing
authority.

Noise Nuisance

The venue is situated close to residential properties. The personal licence holder will need to
be aware of this and manage the venue correctly in order that noise nuisance does not
become an issue for those local residents that would be affected by noise not only from the

venue but also for those patrons leaving.

The Hire of a Private Function Room

It is imperative that the function room at the venue is managed in the correct way. Details of
all outside hirers shall be logged and kept at the premises and made available for inspection
by police and relevant authorities upon request. These contact details shall include; full
name, address, telephone numbers and email addresses.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises licence
as below.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised officers from Brent Council upon request. This must comply with the

Data Protection Act including signage.

The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the recordings.

Page 71




CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras
installed to cover the full interior of the premises. This will include both the ground floor and
basement areas.

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at
all times that the premises are open to the public.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

A sign stating “No proof of age — no sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.
Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal in the restaurant area
as defined on the plans submitted to the licensing authority.

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal
and for the consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. (Restaurant only).

The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service. (Restaurant only).

Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or any other
staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages. (Restaurant only).

There shall be no vertical drinking. (Restaurant only).
Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures shall
be given. The training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training records will be

made available for inspection by Police and local authority officers.

Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises facing
Salusbury Road.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall
be limited to seven (7) persons at any one time.

A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of alcohol
throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol after 21.00hrs.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for

Page 72




Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

1) All crimes reported to the venue.

2) Any complaints received.

3) Any faults in the CCTV system.

4) Any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service.
5) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

6) Any incidents of disorder.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activities.

All deliveries shall take place during normal working hours (i.e.09.00hrs to 18.00hrs
daily).

Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on the
premises.

No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible
adult.

Seasonal variations:

Notting Hill Carnival (Sunday) 08.00hrs — 01.00hrs.
Christmas Eve — 08.00hrs — 01.00hrs.

Boxing Day — 08.00hrs — 01.00hrs.

New Year’s Eve — 08.00hrs — 01.00hrs.

Seasonal variations will still require the supply the sale of alcohol to cease half an hour
before the premises closes to the public.

Yours Sincerely,
Paul Scott PC 3302NW
Licensing Constable — Brent Police.

NWmailbox.LicensingBrent@Met.Police.Uk

Page 73




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2020 07:35

To: rpatel

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Sudu - 18183

Dear Mr Patel,

Thank you for your reply and for agreeing to the proposed Police conditions.

| have sent a copy of the agreed Police representations.

| can confirm that Police are now in a position to withdraw their representations.
Ref: 760/18183,

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention
Hub
Telephone: 020 8733 5008 | Email: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k >k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk %k sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 5k 3k sk sk >k 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k >k 3k sk sk %k 5k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 5k 3k 3k sk %k 3k 3k 5k 3k sk 3k 3k sk 5k 3k sk ok 3k >k 5k 3k %k %k k ok k k

From: Raj Patel

Sent: 07 January 2020 10:49

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk;
Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Sudu - 18183

Dear Mr Scott,
| have spoken with the owner and am writing to confirm that they agree to your conditions.
Kind Regards

Raj Patel
Director

FDR
Architects

Page 75


mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 January 2020 15:55

To: Raj Patel

ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business
Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Dear Mr Patel

Thank you for your correspondence dated 20™ January 2020, stating that you accept the conditions set
out in our representation.

Please ensure that the capacity calculations are forwarded to the Public Safety Team as soon as
available to prevent delay in the licence can be issued.

I confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make any
further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkk

From: Raj Patel

Sent: 20 January 2020 17:36

To: ENS Public Safety ; Legister, Linda ; Business Licence ; Patel, Yogini

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Dear Chris,
| have discussed with the owner and they are happy with the licence conditions.
Kind Regards

Raj Patel
Director

FDR

Architects

London Field Studios, 11-17 Exmouth Place, London E8 3RW T +44 (0)20 7993 4530 F +44 (0)20 7923 4753
st sk ok s ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ke ok ok e ok ok s ok ok s ok ok sk sk ok ke sk ok s sk ok s ok ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok e ok ok s sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok

From: ENS Public Safety [mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 January 2020 16:30

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; rpatel; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>;
Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Dear Mr Patel,
Please see my email below. Can you please confirm recipt.

Kind regards

Page 77


mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:rpatel@fdrarchitects.com
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkhhkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkhkhkhkkhkkkkhkhkhkkhkkkkkhkhkhkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkk

From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 06 January 2020 13:52

To: rpatel; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>;
Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises Licence - 30 Salusbury road, NW6 6NL - 18183

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw
the representation.

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other
than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected
by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30

milliamps).
3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.
4, A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This

assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate how
that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance used to
reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time
of any building or layout structural works. The Capacity Assessment must be made available to an
authorised officer upon request.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your
client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please provide the capacity calculations as soon as they are completed to prevent a delay in the license
being granted.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer
Regeneration & Environmental Services

Page 78


mailto:rpatel@fdrarchitects.com
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

0 0.02 0.04 kilometres
1 1

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Eclipse Pizzeria & Club Ltd for the premises known as Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4SY, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Eclipse Application Redacted
	3.3 Eclipse Plan
	3.4 Eclipse Police Reps
	3.5 Eclipse Police Reps Revised
	3.6 Eclipse Licensing Rep
	3.7 Eclipse NCT Rep
	3.8 Eclipse NCT Revised Rep - Refusal
	3.9 Eclipse Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	3.10 Eclipse Public Safety Capacity Corres
	3.11 Eclipse OS Map

	4 Application for a New Premises Licence by Satay House Limited for the premises known as 30 Salusbury Road, NW6 6NL, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	4.2 30 Salusbury Application Redacted
	4.3 30 Salusbury Plan
	4.4 30 Salusbury Licensing Rep
	4.5 30 Salusbury Licensing Corres
	4.6 30 Salusbury Police Rep
	4.7 30 Salusbury Police Withdrawal
	4.8 30 Salusbury Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	4.9 30 Salusbury OS Map




